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DATE: May 6, 2008

TO: . Claudia Dunn, Chief
Council & Public Services Division
Office of the City Clerk

Attn: Sharon Dickinson
FROM: Todd Gaydowski, Records Management Division
Office of the City Clerk

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY NAMING - REVIEW FOR HISTORICAL PRECEDENT
“BEVERLY CREST” - Council File 08-0312

My office has reviewed the indexes to the City Council Records and the City Archives Inventory
Data Base for references to the community of Beverly Crest. I find that there are references to the
Beverly Crest area with regards to the “Beverly Crest - Bel Air Community Plan” adopted in 1976
and the “Bel Air Beverly Crest District Plan.” The area designated in the renaming applications falls
within the boundaries of the Bel Air Beverly Crest Community Plan Area. I did not find any record
of the specific area designated in the renaming application having been specifically identified as
Beverly Crest.

If you have any questions please call me at 473-8449 or e-mail me at todd.gaydowski@lacity.org.
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